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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 

 
 
MEETING DATE: October 24, 2023 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Landon Beard, Chief Information Officer  
 
SUBJECT: Resolution proclaiming October 2023 as Cybersecurity 

Awareness Month in Nevada County 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution 

FUNDING: N/A. 

BACKGROUND: 

Held every October since 2004, Cybersecurity Awareness Month is a collaborative effort 
between government and industry to ensure every American has the resources they 
need to stay safe and secure online while increasing national resilience against cyber 
threats. The Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency (CISA) and the National 
Cybersecurity Alliance (NCA) co-lead Cybersecurity Awareness Month. 

The County takes cybersecurity very seriously and has completed many cyber security 
initiatives.  Including conducting cybersecurity awareness training and phish testing 
for all its employees. Our employees play an important role in protecting the County’s 
cybersecurity and sharing that knowledge with our residents.  

By issuing this proclamation, the Nevada County Board of Supervisors will formally 
recognize the importance of cybersecurity awareness for all County staff as well as all 
residents. 

 
Item Initiated by: Jason Jones 
Approved by: Landon Beard 


